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SAINT JOSEPH
Regional Medical
' Cotober 21. 2005 Center - SOUTH REND
ctober 21, 2 South Bend » Mishawaka « Plymouth | 802 Eerr LaSalle Averue
South Bend, Indiana 46617
5742377111
. MISHAWARA
Michael R. Johnson 215 West leh Street
Director, Office of Enforcement Mishaweke, Indians 46564
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 5742552431
Cue White Flint North PLYMOUTH
11555 Rockville Pike 1915 Lake Avense
Rockville, MD 20852-2738 B ima 46563
., . X  SAINT JCSEPH
RE: Reply to a Notice of Violation: EA-05-128 ADMITETRATIVE OFFICES
4215 Edisim Lakes Parkway
Dear Mr. Johnson: Misbawaks, Indiana 46545
_ , 5742370111
Tais communication serves as Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center’s 5742‘7'87_00 I
(“STRMC™) response to the United States Nuclear Regulatory SAINT JOSEPH
Commission’s (“NRC™) Notice of Violation, which was received by gmmfzﬁw ORK
S/IRMC on September 26, 2005. Mishawahe, Indiana 46545
‘ 5744726760
I. Violations Assessed a Civil Penalty | 57447267 fox
_ SAINT JOSEPH
A(1) 10 CFR35.41 (a) (2), 10 CFR 35.41 (b), 10 CFR 35.41 (a): VIVA HOME CARE
Written procedures in accordance with written directives and 809 ban ;;’ff «“
administration of byproduct materials in accordance with gmém‘-, olomg‘o 46546,;206
5 962,25,
freatment plan. 574.472.6501 fux
1) STRMC accepts this violation, OUR LADY OF PEACE HOSPIL
2) Reason: Deficient oversight of Radiation Safety Officer &%’;%jﬂﬁ"gsﬁ
. (“RS0O”) and Radiation Oncology Department. 574.25 1.8.238
o 3) Corrective action taken: : L
a3 ) Revised Brachytherapy Policy outlining the following: v gmea-com

E 1) Types of applicators
' 2) Manufacturer instructions
" 3) Limitations and identification of sealed sources;

b) Revised the Written Directive form;

c) New Leadership in Radiation Oncology; and

d) Removed contract physicist group and secured-in-
bouse physicist.
4) Future corrective action steps

.a) New RSO by January 1, 2006 (Amendment submitted . :

. to NRC on 8/05). C] -/

5) Full Compliance Date: January 1, 2006.
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10 CFR 35.27 (2) (1), 10 CFR 35.27 (a) (2): Instruction of
supervised individuals in written radiation protection procedures,
written directive procedures, and NRC regulations and license
conditions.

1) STRMC accepts this violation.
2) Reason: Deficient oversight of RSO and Radiation Oncology
department.
3) Corrective action taken:
‘a) Developed orientation/training plan for physicists;

b) Established anmual competencies for physicists;

c) Established annual training for brachytherapy;

d) Estsblished acceptance guidelines for approval of
applicators and Radiation Safety Committee approval
of new applicators; and

¢) Suspended treatment of brachytherapy patients until
corrective actions
accepted by NRC.

4) Future Corrective actions steps: -all steps completed.
5) Full Compliance Date: May 2005.

10 CFR 35.41 (a) (2), 10 CFR 35.41 (b), 10 CFR 35.41 (a):
‘Written procedures in accordance with, written directives and
administration of byproduct materials in accordance with
treatment plan.

1) STRMC accepts this violation. :
2) Reason: Deficient oversight of RSO and Radiation Oncology
Department.
3) Corrective action taken:
a) Revised Brachytherapy Policy outlining the followmg
1) Types of applicators
2) Manufacturer instructions
3) Limitations and identification of sealed sources;
b) Revised the Written Directive form;
c¢) New Leadership in Radiation Oncology Department;
and
d) Removed contract phys1c1st group and secured in-
house physicist.
4) Future corrective action steps
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a) New RSO by January 1, 2006 (Amendment submitted
to NRC on 8/05).
5) Full Compliance Date: January 1, 2006.

10 CFR 35.27 (a) (1), 10 CFR 35.27 (a) (2): Instruction of
supcmsed individuals in written radiation protection procedures,
written directive procedure, and NRC reaulatxons and license

conditions.

1) STRMC accepts this violation.

2) Reason: Deficient oversight of RSO and Radxauon Oncology
Deparunent.

3) Corrective action taken:

2) Developed orientation/training plan for physicists;

b) Established annual competencies for physicists;

c) Established annual training for brachytherapy;

d) Established acceptance guidelines for approval of
applicators and Radiation Safety Committee approval
of new applicators; and

€) Suspcndc.d treatment of brachytherapy pancnts until
corrective actions
accepted by NRC.

4) Fuure Corrective actions steps: all steps completed.
5) Full Compliance Date: May 2005.

10 CFR 35.41 (a) (2), 10 CFR 35.41 (b), 10 CFR 35.41 (a):
Written Procedures in accordance with written directives and
administration of byproduct materials in accordance with

treatment plan.

1) STRMC accepts this violation.
2) Reason: Deficient oversight of RSO and Radiation Oncology
Department.
3) Corrective action taken:
a) Revised Brachytherapy Policy outhmng the following:
-1) Types of applicators
2) Manufacturer instructions
3) Limitations and identification of sealed sources;
b) Revised the Written Directive form;
c) New Leadership in Radiation Oncology Department;
and
d) Removed contract physicist group and secured in-
house physicist.
4) Future cormrective action steps:

30f7
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a) New RSO by January 1, 2006 (Amendment submitted
to NRC on 8/05.

5) Full Compliance Date: January 1, 2006.

10 CFR 35.27 (a) (1), 10 CFR 35.27 (2) (2): Instruction of
supervised individuals in written radiation protection procedures,
written directive procedures, and NRC regulations and license
conditions.

1) SYRMC accepts this violation.
2) Reason: Deficient oversight of RSO and Radiation Oncology

Diepartment.

@)
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3) Corrective action taken:

a) Developed orientation/training plan for physxmsts

b) Established annual competencies for physicists;

c) Established annual training for brachytherapy;

d) Established acceptance guidelines for approval of
applicators and Radiation Safety Committee approval
of new applicators; and

e) Suspended treatment of brachytherapy patients until
corrective actions
accepted by NRC.

4) Future Corrective actions steps: all steps completed.
5) Full Compliance Date: May 2005.

10 CFR 35.3045 (a) (3), 10 CER 35.3045 (c): Reporting-

1) SJIRMC accepts this violation.
2) Reason: Misinterpretation of NRC regulations.

3) Corrective action taken:
a) Established daily rounds in Radiation Oncology by

RSO;
b) Increased Radiation Safety Committee meeting
schedule to monthly:
¢) Established weekly meetings with RSO and SJIRMC
administration;
d) RSO completion of radiation safety examination; and
¢) Axnnual audit by external radiation safety firm.
4) Future corrective action steps:
a) Identification of new RSO;
b) Completion of Radiation Safety policy review; and
c) Completion of annnal RSO training.
5) Full Compliance by Japuary 1, 2006.

F-807
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II. Violations not assessed g civil penalty

(A) 10 CFR 35.41 (3) (2), 10 CFR 35.41 (b), 10 CFR 35.41 (a):
Written Procedures in accordance with written directives and
administration of byproduct materials in accordance with

treatrment plan

1) SIRMC acccpts this violation,
2) Reason: Deficient oversxght of RSO and Radiation Oncology
Department.
3) Corrective action taken:
-2) Revised Brachytherapy Policy outlining the following:
1) Types of applicators
- 2) Manufacturer instructions
3) Limitations and identification of sealed sources
b) Revised the Written Directive form;
¢) New Leadership in Radiation Oncology; and
d) Removed contract physicist group and secured-in-
bouse physicist.
4) Future corrective action steps:
a) New RSO by January 1, 2006 (Amendment submitted
to NRC on 8/05)
S) Full Compliance Date: January 1, 2006.

10 CFR 35.27 (a)(1), 10 CFR 35.27 (a)(2): Instruction of
supervised individuals in written radiation protection procedures,
written directive procedures, and NRC regulations and license

conditions.

1). STRMC accepts this violation. o
2) Reason: Deficient oversight of RSO and Radiation Oncology
Department. :
3) Corrective action taken:
a) Developed orientation/training plan for phys:cxsts,
b) Established annual competencies for physicists;
¢) Established anpual training for brachytherapy
d) Established acceptance guidelines for approval of
applicators and radiation; and
e) Safety Committee approval of new apphcanrs and
suspended treatment of brachytherapy patients until
corrective actions accepted by NRC.
4) Future Corrective actions steps: all steps completed.
5) Full Compliance Date: May 2005.
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10 CFR 35.24 (b): Radiation Safety Officer

1) SJIRMC accepts this violation.
2) Reason: Lack of integration of RSO and Radiation Oncology
Department.
3) Corrective action taken:
a) Established daily rounds in Radiation Oncology by
RSO;
b) Increased RSC meeting to monthly;
¢) Established weekly meetings with RSO and SIRMC
administration;
d) RSO completed Radiation Safety Exammat:on, and
¢) Annual andit by external Radiation Safety firm.
4) Future corrective Action steps:
a) Identification of new RSO;
b) Completion of Radiation Safety policy review; and
¢) Completion of annual RSO training.
5) Full Compliance by January 1, 2006.

10 CFR 35.24 (a): Approval of authorized users.

1) SIRMC accepts this violation.
2) Reason: Lack of integration of RSO and Radijation Oncology

Department.

3) Corrective action taken:

a) Established daily rounds in Radlauon Oncology by
RSO;

b) Increased RSC mectmg to monthly;

c) Established weekly meetings with RSO and SJRMC
administration;

d) RSO completed Radiation Safety Examination;

¢) Annual andit by external Radiation Safety firm; and

f) Established policy for RSC approval of all new
authorized users.

'4) Future corrective Action steps:

a) Identification of new RSO;
b) Completion of Radiation Safety policy review; and
¢) Completion of annual RSO training.

5) Full Comphance by January 1, 2006.

. ent of Fine

SJRMC mailed a check made payable to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission in the amount of Nineteen Thousand Two Hundred and

1n0/100 Dollars ($19,200.00) on October 21, 2005.
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IV. Healthcare Integrity and Protection Dzta Bank Information -

Attached is a document requesting the required information which is
exempt from disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR 2.390(a).

We will continue to work closely with the NRC to ensure the safety of all
patients. If you have any question about this matter, please contact me at

(£74) 237-7982,
Sincerely,

D et

anap—
NancyR.
Chief Executive Officer
Sant Joseph Regional Medical Center

Attachment

Bea Rk KW
Seuxups 19-24-0C
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Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center — South Bend Campus, Inc.

FEIN: R 3 &x -

NPJ: | N/A

Tygpe of Organization: Non-profit Corporation

State Professional License:  Hospital

License Number: 0500501 2-1 (expires 12-31-05)
Field of License: Acutq_ Care
Nanie of State: Indie;na
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SOUTHBEND .

80 Facs LaSalle Avenxe
Sowth Benk, Indiana 46617
S574.237.7111

MISHAWARA

215 Wit th Sereer
Mishawaks, Indiana 46544
5742592431

PLYMOUTH

1915 Lake Auenue

P Indiana 46563
49363181

SAINT JOSEPH
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
4215 Edison Lakes :
Misbasake, Indiena 46,
574237.7111

574.247.8700 fix

SAINT JOSEPH
FHYSICIAN NETWORK
BIO&tP‘r.&PIau

SAINT JOSEPH

‘VNA HOME CARE

810 Fast Perk Place

PO, Bax 5006

Mithewaba, Indiana 465465006
S7864726500 B0O.9EL 2554
5744726501 fax

OUR LADY OF PEACE HOSPITAL
801 Eass LaSalle Avensie

" Sosah Bendl, Indians 46617'

574.251,8238
wunusfmed.com

The documants atcompanying this transmission contain confidential Infomatlon. The Information is intended only for the use of the
Individuai(s) ar entity named ahove. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notifiad that any disclosure, copying, distribution or th
taking of any action in rélation to the contents of this transmission Is not Eﬂn&ublo if you have recolved this tranamission in etror, plosas

immediataly notify us by phone ar fax &t the address give in the transm Thank You
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